JOE D. RAMEY
P. 0. BOX 6016

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241

September 12, 1936

Mr. R. L. Stamets

New Mexico 0il Zonservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 79701

Dear Mr., Stamets

One of the provisions of Division Order No. R-8301
required a cement bond log be run before commencing in-
jection into the subject well.

This case was heard on August 6, 1986, and an ex-
pedited order was requested since the former disposal
well had experienced mechanical difficulties. I checked
with Mr. Stogner several times to determine if he had
any problem with the case aud what was causing the delav.
At no time did he indicate he would write other than a
standard disposal order.

Osborn has equipped the well and *to be required to
run a bond log at this time would involve considerable
time and expense.

Therefore, as per our conservation in the lobbs
office this date, Osborn is requesting permission to
waive the requirements of a bond log at this time. We

agree with Mr. Sexton's suggestion that when the well
will no longer accept water on a vac uum, we will run a
tracer survey. If and when the tubing and packer 1is
pulled from the well, Osborn will then run the required
cement bond log.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

’Yours Jery truly,
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cc: Mr. Mike Stevenson
Osborn Heirs Companvy
P. 0. Box 17986
San Antonio, TX 78284



